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MIAX Emerald Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2024-08

DATE: February 21, 2024

TO: MIAX Emerald Members

FROM: MIAX Regulatory Department

RE: Market for Underlying Security Used for Openings on MIAX Emerald Options for Newly Listed

Symbols Effective Thursday, February 22, 2024

Options on the following symbols will be available for trading on MIAX Emerald Options beginning Thursday,
February 22, 2024. As set forth in MIAX Emerald Rule 503(d), MIAX Emerald shall use the exchange identified

below as the “market for the underlying security” for the purpose of Openings on the Exchange.

EXCHANGE FOR

SECURITY SYMBOL SECURITY NAME OPENING
ADCT ADC THERAPEUTICS SA NYSE
ALCC ALTC ACQUISITION CORP. CLASS A NYSE
AXDX ACCELERATE DIAGNOSTICS, INC. NASDAQ
CERE CEREVEL THERAPEUTICS HOLDINGS, INC NASDAQ
DCOM DIME COMMUNITY BANCSHARES, INC. NASDAQ
HSAI HESAI GROUP SPONSORED ADR NASDAQ
INTR INTER & CO., INC. NASDAQ
JNPR JUNIPER NETWORKS,INC. NYSE
KNTK KINETIK HOLDINGS INC. NYSE
MDC M.D.C. HOLDINGS INC. NYSE
MLNK MERIDIANLINK, INC. NYSE
PRA PROASSURANCE CORPORATION NYSE
RTO RENTOKIL INITIAL PLC NYSE
TSLT T-REX 2X LONG TESLA DAILY TARGET ETF NASDAQ

Please direct questions to the Regulatory Department at Requlatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309.
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